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FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

May 14, 2013

TO: Honorable Juan Hinojosa, Chair, Senate Committee on Intergovernmental Relations
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB3798 by Coleman (Relating to expenditures made by emergency services districts.), As

Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 775 of the Health and Safety Code to establish requirements for
disbursement of an emergency services district's (ESD) funds. The bill would require any property
purchased or leased using ESD funds, wholly or partly, must remain the property of the ESD
regardless of whether the property is used by a third party under a contract for services, or until
the property is sold or disposed of as defined by the provisions of the bill.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal impact is anticipated. The Travis County ESD #6 indicated no fiscal impact is
anticipated.

Source Agencies:
LBB Staff: UP, KKR, TP
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